SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE (}\&(&\
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FROM: Redevelopment Agency SUBMITTAL DATE:
December 2, 2010

SUBJECT: Eller Park — Reduction of Retention

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Directors approve a reduction of the contract retention for
Superior Construction Specialties, Inc., from 10% to 5% per the general conditions of the contract.

BACKGROUND: On June 23, 2009, the Board of Directors approved and awarded the contract to
Superior Construction Specialties, Inc., for the construction of Eller Park. Pursuant to the general
conditions of the contract, the Agency is currently retaining 10% of all progress payments to Superior
Construction Specialties, Inc. The general conditions of the contract state that after the 50% completion
point of the contract work, if satisfactory progress is being made the Agency has sole discretion to reduce
the retention to a minimum of 5% of the contract.
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BACKGROUND: (Continued)
Superior Construction Specialties, Inc., has completed 99% of the contract work and excellent
progress has been made. The contract work is also being completed within budget. Therefore,

Agency staff recommends that the contract retention be reduced to 5% of the contract.

The facility is substantially complete and will open on December 10, 2010.
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